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June 11, 2023
TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair
Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: Tom Molbeck, Director of Parks and Recreation
RE: Change Order No. 1 Contract 2022164 Island Park Dog Park

Direct Management Company, Contractor

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department are requesting Change Order No. 1 be
approved on the above contract in the amount of $5,363.25.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $147,208.00 under Resolution N0.0826-22 of
November 15, 2022. This Change Order No. 1 brings the contract total to $152,571.25.

Funding is available in the following account:

| ORG OBJECT , Description Amount |

T 45050 57110 " Parks - land improvements $5,363.25
T N | Total - 8536325 |




